Website Down Mail Down (YXQ-36900)

Last Update: 31 Jan 2016 09:04 AM
Last Replier: iviewit

Status: Open

Department: Technical Support
Created On: 30 Jan 2016 07:48 AM

iviewit Posted on 30 Jan 2016 07:48 AM

(customer)  Name: iviewit
E-Mail: iviewit@gmail.com
Website: iviewit.tv
Example URL:

Please advise
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iviewit Posted on 30 Jan 2016 11:42 AM

(customer)  Hel|o, this has happened several times over the last several weeks and the only explanation I have is that
your system needed to reboot. I am concerned that if this is the problem that has kept my site down for
several days this month already and stopped my mail that we need much quicker support as promised.
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iviewit Posted on 31 Jan 2016 07:40 AM

(customer)  Hey what is going on this is almost a week of no website and mail this month and no tech support response.
HellO
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iviewit Posted on 31 Jan 2016 07:42 AM

(customer) T wil| need an explanation of this downage this month that I can file in the Federal Court to explain why
exhibits linked to the site are not working and what the cause was. Thanks
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iviewit Posted on 31 Jan 2016 08:00 AM

(customer) .. Original Message-----

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [mailto:mailer-daemon@googlemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2016 6:54 AM

To: iviewit@gmail.com

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Delay)

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification
THIS IS A WARNING MESSAGE ONLY.

YOU DO NOT NEED TO RESEND YOUR MESSAGE.

Delivery to the following recipient has been delayed:
iviewit@iviewit.tv

Message will be retried for 2 more day(s)

Technical details of temporary failure:

The recipient server did not accept our requests to connect. Learn more at
https://support.google.com/mail/answer/7720



DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=gmail.com; s=20120113;
h=mime-version:date:message-id:subject:from:to:content-type;
bh=EjCuRrOFKZul8MCYXKXy20A0oVHa3gETsKTZAKQO+nBM=;
b=SYYYIcMIFLjTk32JeZbQxEu5NBVOfbDMcg1RoFNLaepellBg6nZFH6f/xWcBhKFITt
IHyzV368AMIQB3mA28n3q3X+GRp4l/S8TsIXvQ+uUJzBLLtEIJZIKTNTgFzOAKb7gDIxI
+S85GqV/g5dHW6A0uF8wKFv6j3ws77fktR6IIA6AMNUQqcY+WbFpLINYGjSEaZo7RQ81n
thoiDTvHzfxX1usxQ4yuhP6fmP7iswPJ21RXVTZ7UGnig7RkTujLPLu8gnLvYAYODUCmM
HEKIpb/Adu64iwQGGMIiEHWxQhkeBXOn2c/oVfCUk27qfxruNJMLv8TIIK8KhK1ZCPIdw
5p5g==

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=1e100.net; s=20130820;
h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:date:message-id:subject:from:to
:content-type;

bh=EjCuRrOFKZuJ8MCYXKXy20A0oVHa3gETsKTZAKQO+nBM=;
b=ZiMiYzZHQJSKYQqfL3PajyiVgkL8Ihc3gFcm+xKyVMu2XtuLDibliv3UYcD6cFhkA7W
Wz12kgtoS/pMIMYgERYyQhbvOHgyzzFmHaZFO0IQDAJIsOkJIBriDd18QwOVOmxiKZZEnccr
/0LDjZ/4tJUjwKiOP85jXNDODNnbWSQLVHjMqgT6NsH/VoxD8kWj4G20csgge7MAr+eUm
jaw4TT6NIVWFNjetUEYCITI2A09s3H5W475]JQu17So6wxvORqa91IPciyflIhT8b8FIdA
10cZ/hR18P5rROpBgYhSM+hrY3sloBwhtaYN2hZuhGUJODmkKdP8UE2io1mybP8eNgFK
b2HA==

X-Gm-Message-State:
AG10YOQemVD4T9C+nsVm861tg+R0Os/ATBtUCpwDLW96rS+dFokviAXS/NWM5tQPypQxZk06t3MFjIGACRb/uXA==
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Received: by 10.194.11.1 with SMTP id m1mr13238615wijb.125.1454148093757;
Sat, 30 Jan 2016 02:01:33 -0800 (PST)

Received: by 10.194.238.33 with HTTP; Sat, 30 Jan 2016 02:01:33 -0800 (PST)
Date: Sat, 30 Jan 2016 05:01:33 -0500

Message-ID:

Subject: Preet Bharara preens over Skelos convictions | New York Post

From: Eliot Bernstein

To: Eliot Bernstein , Kevin Hall ,

Suzanne McCormick

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary=047d7b5d51fa94502a052a8a3cec

http://nypost.com/2016/01/29/preet-bharara-preens-over-skelos-convictions/
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iviewit Posted on 31 Jan 2016 09:04 AM

(customer)  he||g js there anybody out there? thought this was 24.7 support

< Go back


https://www.canaca.com/contactus/index.php?_a=tickets&_m=listview&_i=YXQ-36900

